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Message 

From: Tom Beezer [/O=EXCHANGE-ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=179D9F227294473D81B50E72AACB0623-TOM BEEZER] 

Sent: 12/03/2019 19:00:40
To: Jane MacLeod -.-.-.-.-.-,-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-,-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._GRO-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-) 
CC: Amy Prime [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab7222dda3a9453eaed5751238a59562-Amy Prime]; Andrew Parsons 
[/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad 9ed344815e47e4aaa3c0e7e1740919-Andrew Pars] 

Subject: RE: update [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Jane 

Just FYI I am chasing Luke at Brick Court for MH QC availability, I do know that MH QC was "in an arbitration"today and 
Luke wanted to speak to him direct, so that may be the hiatus. 

I'l l get it sorted and revert to you with whether MH QC could be a name in the mix. 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: 
--- - --- ----- - - --- - --- - --- - --- - -
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Stay informed: sign up to our a-alerts 

,Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here 

WOMBLE womb lebonddickinson.com 

BOND 
ICKI N 

From: Tom Beezer 
Sent: 12 March 201.9. 13:00 
To: Jane MacLeod GRO --_ 
Cc: Amy Prime; Andrew Parsons
Subject: update [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Jane 

Following our recent call: 

1) Neuberger QC being instructed now. Electronic bundle on the way to his clerks as I type. 

2) Questions of Neuberger QC are: 
a. Recusal application yes/no ? 
b. If yes, thoughts on process and procedure and insight on approach of Court needed. 

POL-0020467 



POL00023988 
POL00023988 

c. Opinion on appeal of contractual issues and implication of terms (noting this last work stream is 
behind the first two, which are currently more urgent). 

3) Paper files will also be with OEC today. 

4) Level of "comfort" in first refusal over Grabiner QC (in the 6 week period unti l his next trial) to be assessed 
and further e mails from me in that regard will follow when I have feedback from the clerks at OEC. 

5) I have spoken to Mark Howard's clerk (Luke) at Brick Court. He will revert with immediate availabil ity (next two 
months) and I wil l update you later today. 
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